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May 27,1998 

Ms. Kate Landman, Code l8232 
Atlantic Division, NAVFACENGCOM 
LRA, Building A 
6500 Hampton Blvd. 
Norfolk, VA 23508 

Re: Final Work Plans Submittal’- Ranges A-l and D-29 
Contract N62470-93-D-3032; Delivery Order 0.15 1 
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC 3. *’ L j ; 

. 
Dear Ms. Landman: 

. . :: ,,i ,_,:, I . . . :; ._ ,-$’ j 

Enclosed herewith please find two copies of OHMRemediation Services Corp.‘s Final Work 
Plans for the Maintenance of Ranges A-l and D-29 at MCB Camp Lejeune, N.C. These final 
plans have incorporated review comments as received from the Base and LANTDIV. Included 
with these Work Plans are all appendices. ._,,.. 

.,;’ ; 
The schedule included in these plans indicates@ I&&t date of construction activities in July 
commencing with Range D-29. The schedule hasbeen based on the requirement to postpone 
OHM’s start date until the Base has a contract in place with the proposed wall and baffle 
contractor. It is further our understanding that this contractor will attend the Pre-Construction 
meeting. OHM will expend any efforts necessary to;accommodate this contractor in the 
scheduling of the work activities. ‘$” 
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Very truly yours, 
OHM Remediation Services, Inc. 

Mick Senus - BUYEMD 
Brent Rowse - ROICC 
Brian Marshburn - EMD/IR w/6 copies 
Randy Smith - OHM w/5 copies 
Alan Whitt - OHM 
John Franz - OHM 
Greg Hedley - COTR 
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